Sandy Ronski
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subiject:

Jason Sladky

Friday, September 18, 2015 9:26 AM
Denise Larson

Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski

RE: bear purchase

Yes, please add the necessary items

Jason Sladky

Alderman District 10
Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920)323-9887

jsladky@manitowoc.org

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Jason Sladky

Cc: Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski
Subject: bear purchase

Jason = You are aware that we are looking into getting 2 north american bears. The zoo keeper is working on a
contractor to transport and the cost of it. We should have money in the donation tube to pay for it. Itis rather a time
sensitive issue because the USDA would like them out as soon as possible. Kathy is working with them as well. Can we
get the aquiring of the bears and the cost to transport on the agenda for next week? We are hoping to get the

supporting information later today.

Thanks,

Denise Larson,

Recreation, Sr. Center, & Zoo Division Manager

3330 Custer Street
Manitowoc WI 54220

686-3060

dlarson@manitowoc.org<mailto:dlarson@manitowoc.org>

FYI we will be picking up the Lynx next week as well. To refresh - these are
rescues that were housed in Minn. They will be in the exhibit where the snow leopard was.



